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April 15, 1997

Local Union No. 1245

International Brotherhood of
Electrical Workers, AFL-CIO

P.O. Box 4790

Walnut Creek, CA 94598

Attention: Mr. Jack McNally, Business Manager
Gentlemen:
The Company proposes to convert two Hiring Hall System Operators to Hiring Hall Outage
Information System (OIS) Operators. The two are Warren D. Cauley and William C. Hosford,
currently assigned to the OIS Project at San Ramon.
Their assignment as Hiring Hall OIS Operators will provide additional temporary staffing to support
system-wide implementation of the Outage Information System. This proposal represents
recommendations from the 94-53 Subcommittee on CES Outage Information System and has been
endorsed by the CES 94-53 Coordinating Committee.

If you are in accord with the foregoing and agree thereto, please so indicate in the space provided
and return one executed copy of this letter to the Company.

Very truly yours,

PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC COMPANY

By: SQ@W

Chief Nebotiator _

The Union is in accord with the foregoing and agrees thereto as of the date hereof.

kAA‘ﬁ 5 , 1997 By:

Business Manager



